Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 4 October, 2018 6:44 PM
To: mekavathanan@iii.com.sg
Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: MCT18070922
Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC4/11118013959/KHB3 Vic

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 4:05 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MCT18070922

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 4:05:42 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Sherini Pillai

Cc: Joel Nah Shern Ern

Subject: MCT18070922

Olivia and team .
Recd LOD from B H Auto.

Joel fwd the same to LKK
Meka
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Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by ac

Insured: COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD

Mzin Claimant: |CHUA BOOM LING, ID: 572123924

:f'_'“'e Reg. SFC1122M Date of Loss: | 30/07/2018 14:(
: : Policy/Cover

Claim Type: TP/ MCT18070922 S MCOMOO15

Vehicle Reg. No. Policy No.

Fieisinedys SHCB682T T ZSU600050151

Excess:

Repairer: BH Auto Services Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) [EL0g 03 8k 1 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C, #01/111/11

:::ud';? India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sherini Pillai]

E_I::J":::ES Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6221 6111

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpi

CLAIM REGISTERED

Clm. No (Clm Reg Date) MCT18070922 (07/08/2018) Intimation (Notify Date)
Renistrabinn Tvne IManuallv renistered] Claim Stabus
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Dnifm} from the  direckon towards Pangaol alpng
road.” At the jumchien N€ar  COVE | Rr  ctahion  wi
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TAX| wumber ~ (SHC 8682 T , Driver 1nfo Lee Ve
$1306186 § ) hit the badk of my car. He
claimed  that  he saw  Hhe but turned rrqhur—l

atsurwd  that | would turm  left | haweuve
6 lorry was speding  Towards  Pungq0l Field
direchon Thag ! was waih ng Fov  the lor

0 pasit  past  though h{fmi.? [ make e A
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Best Regards,

Mekavathanan

HOD

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
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Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,




which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



